OFFICE OF SENATOR JUDE U. HOFSCHNEIDER
TWENTY-FOURTH NORTHERN MARIANAS COMMONWEALTH LEGISLATURE

SECOND SENATORIAL DISTRICT
CHAIRMAN-FISCAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
CHAIRMAN-FEDERAL RELATIONS & MILITARY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
CHAIRMAN-TINIAN & AGUIGUAN LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION

MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 11, 2026
TO: General Public

FROM: Senator Jude U. Hofschneider,
Chairman, Senate Standing Comififtee on Fiscal Affairs

SUBJECT: Postponement of Fiscal Affairs Public Hearing

Please be advised that the scheduled committee meeting for tomorrow is hereby postponed
until Wednesday, February 25, 2025 at 10:00 am in the Senate Chamber of the Honorable
Vice Speaker Jesus P. Mafnas Memorial Building.

cc: Senate FA Members
LB- Director
Senate Clerk
Senate Legal Counsels
Senate Legal Assistants
Senate Fiscal Analyst

Honorable Vice-Speaker Jesus P. Mafnas Memorial Building, Capitol Hill, Saipan
TELEPHONE: (670) 664-8874 MAILING: P.O. Box 500129 Saipan, MP 96950
EMAIL: senator.hofschneider@gmail.com | senator.juh.staff@gmail.com



